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August 13, 2013 
 
 
Pamela Hurley 
Innovative Lifestyles Inc 
P O Box 1258 
Clarkston, MI  48347 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS630015466 
Cuthbert AIS/MR 
6720 Cuthbert 
White Lake, MI  48386 

 
 
Dear Ms. Hurley: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5053. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Felicia Townsend, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
4th Floor, Suite 4B 
51111 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI  48342 
(248) 860-4298 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS630015466 
  
Licensee Name: Innovative Lifestyles Inc. 
  
Licensee Address:   P O Box 1258 

Clarkston, MI  48347 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (248) 623-8898 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Pamela Hurley 
  
Name of Facility: Cuthbert AIS/MR 
  
Facility Address: 6720 Cuthbert 

White Lake, MI  48386 
  
Facility Telephone #: (248) 620-1656 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 

OFFICIAL FORMER AIS/MR 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
To increase the facility capacity from five residents to six residents. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 07/11/2013, you submitted a request to increase the capacity of this facility to six 
residents. 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Based on the onsite conducted this facility measurements are sufficient for six 
residents.  Please see the original licensing report for measurements. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend that this facility’s capacity is increased from five residents to six 
residents. 

 
 

                                    08/13/2013 
________________________________________ 
Felicia Townsend 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


